

December 4, 2008

Mr. Thomas M. Stohler
Acting Assistant Secretary of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20210

Dear Mr. Stohler:

Governor Timothy Kaine, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Virginia, has submitted a request that the NRC enter into an Agreement with the Commonwealth pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Under the proposed Agreement, the Commonwealth would assume responsibility for regulating byproduct material, source material, and special nuclear material in quantities not sufficient to form a critical mass.

Enclosed for your information is the Federal Register notice published on November 20, 2008, in which NRC staff summarizes its assessment of the Commonwealth of Virginia's program for exercising this regulatory authority. The comment period ends December 22, 2008.

Sincerely,

/RA/

James Luehman, Acting Director
Division of Materials Safety
and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice

December 4, 2008

Mr. Thomas M. Stohler
Acting Assistant Secretary of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20210

Dear Mr. Stohler:

Governor Timothy Kaine, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Virginia, has submitted a request that the NRC enter into an Agreement with the Commonwealth pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Under the proposed Agreement, the Commonwealth would assume responsibility for regulating byproduct material, source material, and special nuclear material in quantities not sufficient to form a critical mass.

Enclosed for your information is the Federal Register notice published on November 20, 2008, in which NRC staff summarizes its assessment of the Commonwealth of Virginia's program for exercising this regulatory authority. The comment period ends December 22, 2008.

Sincerely,

/RA/

James Luehman, Acting Director
Division of Materials Safety
and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice

Identical letters sent to DOE, CEQ, FDA, EPA, and DHS

ML083390455

OFC	FSME/DMSSA		FSME/DMSSA		FSME/DMSSA	
NAME	MOrendi:mlo		DWhite		JLuehman	
DATE	12/04/08*		12/04/08*		12/04/08*	

December 4, 2008

Ms. Lisa E. Epifani
Assistant Secretary
Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs
U.S. Department of Energy N3641
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20585-0001

Dear Ms. Epifani:

Governor Timothy Kaine, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Virginia, has submitted a request that the NRC enter into an Agreement with the Commonwealth pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Under the proposed Agreement, the Commonwealth would assume responsibility for regulating byproduct material, source material, and special nuclear material in quantities not sufficient to form a critical mass.

Enclosed for your information is the Federal Register notice published on November 20, 2008, in which NRC staff summarizes its assessment of the Commonwealth of Virginia's program for exercising this regulatory authority. The comment period ends December 22, 2008.

Sincerely,

/RA/

James Luehman, Acting Director
Division of Materials Safety
and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice

December 4, 2008

Mr. James L. Connaughton
Chairman
Council on Environmental Quality
722 Jackson Place, NW
Washington, DC 20503-0002

Dear Mr. Connaughton:

Governor Timothy Kaine, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Virginia, has submitted a request that the NRC enter into an Agreement with the Commonwealth pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Under the proposed Agreement, the Commonwealth would assume responsibility for regulating byproduct material, source material, and special nuclear material in quantities not sufficient to form a critical mass.

Enclosed for your information is the Federal Register notice published on November 20, 2008, in which NRC staff summarizes its assessment of the Commonwealth of Virginia's program for exercising this regulatory authority. The comment period ends December 22, 2008.

Sincerely,

/RA/

James Luehman, Acting Director
Division of Materials Safety
and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice

December 4, 2008

Daniel G. Schultz, M.D.
Director
Center for Devices and Radiological Health
Food and Drug Administration
9200 Corporate Boulevard
Rockville, MD 20850-3229

Dear Dr. Schultz:

Governor Timothy Kaine, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Virginia, has submitted a request that the NRC enter into an Agreement with the Commonwealth pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Under the proposed Agreement, the Commonwealth would assume responsibility for regulating byproduct material, source material, and special nuclear material in quantities not sufficient to form a critical mass.

Enclosed for your information is the Federal Register notice published on November 20, 2008, in which NRC staff summarizes its assessment of the Commonwealth of Virginia's program for exercising this regulatory authority. The comment period ends December 22, 2008.

Sincerely,

/RA/

James Luehman, Acting Director
Division of Materials Safety
and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice

December 4, 2008

Mr. Robert J. Meyers
Assistant Administrator for Air and Radiation
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
401 M Street, SW
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Mr. Meyers:

Governor Timothy Kaine, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Virginia, has submitted a request that the NRC enter into an Agreement with the Commonwealth pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Under the proposed Agreement, the Commonwealth would assume responsibility for regulating byproduct material, source material, and special nuclear material in quantities not sufficient to form a critical mass.

Enclosed for your information is the Federal Register notice published on November 20, 2008, in which NRC staff summarizes its assessment of the Commonwealth of Virginia's program for exercising this regulatory authority. The comment period ends December 22, 2008.

Sincerely,

/RA/

James Luehman, Acting Director
Division of Materials Safety
and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice

December 4, 2008

Mr. Lee C. Morris
Assistant Secretary
Office of Legislative Affairs
Department of Homeland Security
Governmental Services Administration Bldg.
1800 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Morris:

Governor Timothy Kaine, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Virginia, has submitted a request that the NRC enter into an Agreement with the Commonwealth pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Under the proposed Agreement, the Commonwealth would assume responsibility for regulating byproduct material, source material, and special nuclear material in quantities not sufficient to form a critical mass.

Enclosed for your information is the Federal Register notice published on November 20, 2008, in which NRC staff summarizes its assessment of the Commonwealth of Virginia's program for exercising this regulatory authority. The comment period ends December 22, 2008.

Sincerely,

/RA/

James Luehman, Acting Director
Division of Materials Safety
and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice